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PRE-AWARD INFORMATION/QUESTIONNAIRE

(PAIQ)

SAN FRANCISCO OAKLAND BAY BRIDGE EAST SPAN

SELF-ANCHORED SUSPENSION (SAS) BRIDGE

(Bridge No. 34-0006 L/R)

IN COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDER D-8-99

BIDDERS SHALL SUBMIT INFORMATION  WITH THE PROPOSAL REGARDING THE FOLLOWING AS A CONDITION FOR AWARD OF THE PROJECT.

(See Section 2-1.03 and Section 3 of the special provisions)

Note:  Whenever the word "bidder" is used, the response shall include the prime contractor and all proposed subcontractors, including but not limited to subsidiaries, fabricators, and suppliers of all subcontracted tiers.

I. ORGANIZATION/EXPERIENCE

1.
Provide anticipated functional and staff personnel organizational chart for the project.

2.
Provide resumes for the bidder’s on site management staff, including engineers, craft supervisors, and administrators. 

3.
Provide resumes of construction engineers, superintendents, and/or third party engineers or firms responsible for both shop drawings and field construction of:

a.
Main cable erection

b.
Superstructure fabrication and erection

c.
Tower fabrication and erection

4.
Provide a summary of the bidder’s experience and responsibilities in construction of steel orthotropic deck and suspension bridges.  Include any experience with dehumidification systems, three-dimensional cable paths, S-wire, and prefabricated and/or pre-bent parallel wire strand (PWS) and how variation in lengths and stresses were dealt with. Include the experience and responsibilities of the bidder’s partners, subcontractors, material suppliers, and construction engineers.  Provide a list of specific projects and names and telephone numbers of contacts for the clients for each of the projects cited. Provide documentation such as copies of the general plan of each cited project and/or shop drawings and/or plan sheets of salient features of the cited projects that are similar to the Self Anchor Suspension span, including the following:

a.
Type of cable

b.
Cable supply and spinning , if applicable

c.
Fabrication and erection of steel orthotropic box girders

d.
Placement of steel deck roadway overlay and material of overlay used

e.
Fabrication and erection of large steel elements as required for the Tower erection

5.
Provide a summary of the bidder’s experience in construction of major bridges in navigable waterways with oceangoing traffic lanes, in areas under the jurisdiction of the United States Coast Guard or similar units in other countries and subject to tides and strong currents high winds and fog similar to or more extreme than those found in the project limits.

6.
Provide a summary of the bidder's experience in marine construction wherein environmental restrictions, permits, railroads, utilities, property owners, adjacent construction projects and/or other third parties imposed difficult restrictions and/or required difficult coordination including any citations for violations on these projects and how they were resolved. 

7.
Summarize the bidder’s construction experience in responding to requests and complaints  of the local community and the area businesses as well as the civic representatives.  

II. STRUCTURAL STEEL ERECTION AND FABRICATION

1.
List all steel providers, manufacturers, and fabricators (of all tiers) considered and contacted for bid purposes (include city and state and country, if outside of the United States of America).  Identify which shops have been selected for participation in the project.  Diagram the relationships between the bidder, potential subcontractors and shops of all tiers.

2.
What is the source of structural steel plate for the tower and orthotropic box girder sections?

3.
For those anticipated to be involved in the project, provide a letter of intent to list and use all steel providers and fabricators and anticipated percentage of steel supplied.  Include:

a.
What is the location of fabrication and assembly facilities?  Include the mailing address, the physical address, the owners, the managers, the specific description(s) of the items (including the item as shown in the Engineer's Estimate) and approximate total weight that are to be produced at the respective facility. If a fabricator or manufacturer has more than one facility where work will be performed, each facility shall be listed separately.

b.
What is the schedule for fabrication and assembly (anticipated rate of production and how to achieve the rate of production) at each of the above named facilities? Show how these facilities will be able to maintain the project schedule.

c.
Explain how fabricators are competent to perform this work.  What expertise, in terms of experience with similar steel elements, grade of steel, and quality control procedure, do they have?

d.
Does the facility have sufficient capacity (workspace and storage)?  What steps will be taken to increase capacity, if necessary?

e.
What is the funding capacity of the facility? Does it have adequate bonding capacity?

f.
If any, provide a sample list of non-conformance incidents and resolutions on welding/fabrication in the cited projects in 4) of Section I.

g.
Are the suppliers and fabricators AISC certified (in what category)?  Have the self qualification audits been checked for accuracy and affirmative answers?  Provide any other information that demonstrates how all specified fabricators and suppliers will be able to pass a Department audit as specified in the Special Provisions under Steel Audit. 

h.
How will materials be shipped?  Will they be stored on or near the worksite, or will the parts be immediately erected?

i.
Do facilities have previous experience with Caltrans projects? If yes, please provide contract number and responsibility

4.
What means of delivery of fabricated and assembled structural sections will be used?  Where will it be delivered?  Where will the material be stored until called for in the work?

5.
Summarize the construction sequence of the tower and superstructure erection, detailing the methods, including locations of temporary supports for steel orthotropic box girders and means to secure tower elements during field erection, materials, personnel, and equipment to be used and the anticipated schedule. 

6.
To demonstrate technical ability and ability to meet the schedule, how will the steel orthotropic box girder sections be handled and erected at the jobsite?  What type, capacity, and availability of hoisting equipment, land based and marine based, will be used?  What barges and barge cranes will be used, and what is their registry?  How does the Jones Act affect the operation of this equipment (if at all)? 

7.
To demonstrate technical ability and ability to meet the schedule, how will structural elements be protected from the environment during production, shipping, storage, and erection? 

III. SUSPENSION CABLES

1.
To demonstrate technical ability and ability to meet the schedule, summarize the construction sequence of the cable system, detailing the methods, materials, personnel, and equipment to be used and the anticipated schedule.

2.
What cable erecting equipment will be used and what is the source and availability of the cable erecting equipment?  Identify how strand will be installed into deviation saddles.

3.
What are the sources and availability of the materials for the cable system (wire, suspenders, castings, miscellaneous hardware, corrosion protection coating, and wrapping)?

4.
What is the configuration of the storm cabling and has it been verified to comply with United States Coast Guard regulations and maintain the integrity of the navigation channels?

5.
List all cable providers and fabricators considered and contacted for bid purposes.

6.
For those anticipated to be involved in the project, provide a letter of intent to list and use all cable providers and fabricators and anticipated percentage of cable supplied. Include:

a.
What is the location of fabrication and assembly facilities? Include the mailing address, the physical address, the owners, the managers, the specific description(s) of the items (including the item as shown in the Engineer's Estimate) and approximate total weight that are to be produced at the respective facility. If a fabricator or manufacturer has more than one facility where work will be performed, each facility shall be listed separately.

b.
What is the schedule for fabrication and assembly (anticipated rate of production and how to achieve the rate of production) at each of the above named facilities? Show how these facilities will be able to maintain the project schedule.

c.
Explain how fabricators are competent to perform this work.  What expertise, in terms of experience with similar steel elements, grade of steel, and quality control procedure, do they have?

d.
Does the facility have sufficient capacity (workspace and storage)?  What steps will be taken to increase capacity, if necessary?

e.
What is the funding capacity of the facility? Does it have adequate bonding capacity?

f.
If any, provide a sample list of non-conformance incidents and resolutions on welding/fabrication in the cited projects in 4) of Section I.

g.
Are the suppliers and fabricators AISC certified (in what category)?  Have the self qualification audits been checked for accuracy and affirmative answers?  Will they be able to pass a Department audit? 

h.
How will materials be shipped?  Will they be stored on or near the worksite, or will the parts be immediately erected?

7.
How will the elements of cable system be protected from the environment and damage during production, shipping, storage, and erection? 

8.
How will the PWS be adjusted for tension and length around the deviation saddles?  How will residual stresses in any wire be accounted for?

9.
How is the bridge load going to be transferred to the hangers?

IV. ACCESS AND LOGISTICS

1.
What are the bidder’s anticipated field and office daily work hours, number of shifts, and number of workdays per week for the following principle items of work?

a.
Suspension cables

b.
Box girder erection

c.
Tower

2.
What areas or facilities does the bidder anticipate using for assembly, storage and/or staging of materials?

3.
What areas does the bidder anticipate using for staging of personnel, provide access to construction sites, and for employee parking?

4.
Summarize the bidder’s planned sequence of construction and potential problems anticipated.

V. SCHEDULE

1.
Provide the bidder’s anticipated construction schedule in bar chart format. The schedule shall clearly illustrate the sequence and duration of major items of work in sufficient detail to demonstrate the bidder’s knowledge of the work.

2.
What submittals of plans, working drawings, or other required information are anticipated in the first 90 days of the project? What is the anticipated schedule for providing these submittals and who will be responsible for them? 

VI. MANUFACTURING AND FABRICATION SELF QUALIFICATION AUDIT

The Contractor shall submit a "Manufacturing and Fabrication Self Qualification Audit," (MFSQA) of each facility used by any subcontractor, supplier, or fabricator, including those of all lower subcontracted tiers, to prepare materials for all the items of work listed in Section 8-4.01, "Audits," of the special provisions.
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